

RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Fogels, Avery (Sullivan)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Fri, 07 Mar 2025 15:16:17 -0500

7pm on Monday works with him. Thanks!

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:03 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Yes! It's the St. Patrick's reception. As an Irishman – he feels compelled to go!

OK, I know this isn't a popular time but what about 7:00p on Monday?

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:01 PM
To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <Avery_Fogels@sullivan.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Hi Avery,

Unfortunately, we enter mandatory reviews next week and mornings and afternoons are booked. Does the Senator have any other openings in the evenings next week?

P.S. Is this the St. Patrick's Reception? Your boss may see mine (Russ) there...

Best,

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 2:58 PM

To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Hello Brittany-

I'm sorry to do this but the Senator has been invited to an event at (b)(6) that he would like to try and attend. Is there any chance we could move this to Thursday morning at 10:00a?

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan)

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:13 PM

To: 'Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB' <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Great, confirmed. Thank you so much. Attendees will be our LD Erik Elam and LA Connor Campbell. Entry is simple, just go through any entrance to the hart building and up to room 706.

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

5:45pm is great. When you get a chance can you send me entry information and who all will be in attendance?

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director

White House Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Any way we can do 5:45p? If not we will take 6

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Does 6pm work on the 12th?

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director

White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 10:19 AM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

That is ideal, is there anything before 3:30p or after 5:30p available on the 12th?

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:17 AM
To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Good Morning Avery,

Was Senator Sullivan wanting to meet with Mr. Bishop before his vote to be confirmed? If so, we may want to look at dates that are a little bit earlier. Thanks!

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 4:03 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

I hear you! Confirmed for the 25th at 5, thanks!

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 4:02 PM
To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

LOL, been a week. Tuesday, March 25th at 5pm works for Mr. Bishop.

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 4:00 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Ah sorry the 26th is a Wednesday, the 25 is Tuesday. Both work at 5p! Ready to confirm either

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:59 PM
To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Oops! March 26th.

Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:56 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Tuesday 3/26 or 4/1? Either work!

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:51 PM
To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Great, does Tuesday at 5pm work? In addition, are there specific talking points for this meeting and will the Senator be joined by staff?

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:46 PM

To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Hi Brittany! Yes (b)(6)

It would take place on the hill, our office (b)(6) Ideally between 2:30p-6:00p sometime

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:42 PM

To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Hi Avery,

Happy to set up a time for Mr. Bishop and Mr. Sullivan. Before we get something on the books, would the Senator like to come to the Eisenhower Building or will this meeting take place on the Hill?

P.S. I believe you work with (b)(6)

Best,

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director

Office of Management and Budget

(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:39 PM

To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Cc: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Thank you!!

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:38 PM

To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>

Cc: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>

Subject: RE: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Sure thing! + Brittany and Hugh who can make sure we get something on the books with Mr. Bishop!

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:28 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)(6)>
Subject: Meeting request for Senator Sullivan and James Bishop nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget

Hello, Senator Sullivan would like to meet with James Bishop, nominee to be Deputy Director of the Office of Management and Budget. Is there availability the last week of March or early April?

Thank you,

Avery Fogels
Director of Scheduling
U.S. Senator Daniel S. Sullivan – Alaska
(b)(6) Senate Building
(b)(6) Main
(b)(6) Direct